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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Irene Tay

Cc: Admin A; Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Claims Dept of 

CTI; Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO.SNM17D06973C02 LKK REF NO. CC6/CTI17023298 - ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SKJ9127B AND SKB5937Z ON 05 DECEMBER 2017

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; LKK INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; Preliminary Advice.pdf

Your Ref: SNM17D06973C02                                                              WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Our Ref: CC6/CTI17023298/Ahb3 

 

 

Dear Irene, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

We had inspected TP vehicle SKB 5937Z at M/s MG Solution Pte Ltd – Kaki Bukit. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

 

-          Preliminary advice 

-          TP estimated cost of repair 

- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 11:33 AM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: CTP REF NO.SNM17D06973C02 LKK REF NO. CC6/CTI17023298 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ9127B AND 

SKB5937Z ON 05 DECEMBER 2017 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
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We refer to the above matter and your email dated 11 December 2017. 

 

We enclosed herewith a copy of our Insured GIA Report & Letter to our Insured for your attention. 

 

Regards, 

 

Irene Tay 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3, Anson Road, #16-00 
Springleaf Tower, 
Singapore 079909  

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E 

DID: 6389-6192 

Fax: 6224 7175  
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
Email: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com 
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com 

 

 


